

A G E N D A
Petaluma Faculty Forum
September 24, 2019
3:15 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Room Pet 602
Zoom: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/8820441916>

OPEN FORUM & INTRODUCTIONS:

10 min max

MINUTES:

~ 5 min

Minutes of April 2019

REPORTS:

~ 50 min total

- | | |
|-----------------------------|---------------|
| 1. Academic Senate | Stover |
| 2. All Faculty Association | Matheson |
| 3. DRD Accommodation Update | Starke |
| 4. Management Team Update | Williams/Long |
| 5. Chair Report | Simas |

ACTION:

DISCUSSION:

- | | | |
|------------------|--------|--------|
| 1. Reorg | PPFSC | 20 min |
| 2. AB 705 Impact | Martin | 20 min |

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Future Discussion (in no particular order):

- Campus Safety
- Reorg impact on Support Staff

Visit PFF online at: <https://petaluma.santarosa.edu/petaluma-faculty-forum>

**ALL FACULTY ARE ENCOURAGED AND INVITED TO ATTEND
PETALUMA FACULTY FORUM MEETINGS**